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Sir,
I am directed, by the Governor to acknowledge th©

applying for permission to start a business in Stanley
for the .,urpose of supplying electric light to the
town and of providing a cinematograph and per' aps at
a later date an engineering shop with an electric weld­
ing plant, and to inform you that there is no objection
on the part of this Government to your starting a
business of this description in the Falkland Islands.

I am to add that the Government has under
contemplation the installation of its own electric
light in the principal Government buildings and that

that the lighting of allassurance.for which you ask a

Government buildings should be entrusted to you. In
however,

the

itself of the facilities offered by you in an appreci­
able degree.

xlathisen,C. W J./
HusviK Harbour,

South Georgia.

2.

receipt of your letter of the 12th of June,

27th August,

1927,

the event,

in the circumstances it is not .ossicle to give you the

of your establishing a business of
nature described on a basis it is not 

improbable that the Government would be glad to avail
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I am further to add that His Excellency

is naturally unable to give you any encouragemant
that your enterprise is likely to prove a success $

interest.

Sir,
Your obedient servant,

Colon!al 3e ere tary.

•••

but I im to say that any effort made by you in this 
direction will receive His Excellency’s sympathetic

■) 0

I am,


